MINUTES OF THE WILLIAMSBURG SETTLEMENT MAINTENANCE ASSOCIATION, INC. ANNUAL MEETING April 21, 1987

The annual meeting of the Williamsburg Settlement Maintenance Association, Inc. was held at 7:30 P.M. on April 21, 1987, at 1602 Hoyt, Katy, Texas, pursuant to meeting notice attached hereto as exhibit "A".

Lloyd Racicot served as chairman and called the meeting to order. After introduction of the Board of Directors, Mr. Racicot announced that the first item of business was the election of Directors and the terms available were 3 positions for 3 years and 1 position for 1 year.

The floor was then opened for nominations. Nominations were closed, and the following nominees were introduced to the membership:

Maurice Cournoyer Rubin Kremling Bob Sease Lynn Hohensee Gary Warden David Evans

The ballots were collected and Mr. Racicot announced that the business meeting would continue while Planned Community Management, Inc. representatives verified and counted the ballots.

Mr. Racicot then introduced Rubin Kremling, Treasurer of the Association, to discuss the financial status of the Association. Each member in attendance was provided a forecast spread sheet, copy attached as Exhibit "B". Several questions were raised regarding the future expenditures. Representatives of the tennis league voiced their desire for two additional lighted tennis courts, and they also stated that they had obtained in excess of 150 signatures requesting this item. Mr. Racicot then announced the Board of Directors had instructed Planned Community Management, Inc. to obtain bids from several professional organizations for surveying all common areas of the Association, and design a plan and formula to follow which would also allow the Board of Directors to budget for future reserves and improvements.

The Board of Directors also advised the members in attendance that plans for future improvements would be decided after receipt of the long range plan and that committees or special interest groups should put any requests in writing to the Board of Directors.

One resident requested that all future correspondence and questions be placed in the newsletter for all property owners to read.

NAME. 1 Kelly Schlesinger Well Schlesigen Hon Samuel 1 Bart Sink 5 Veras Black 6 Muchael Blu 7 Taren Word 8 Pamela Byham 9 Richard Byham 10-11 Paul + Cyndi 7 yent 12-13 20 Conno & Gester Reperdet 14-15 12 Rager + Jane Darris 18 Con Steel 17 2 Floyd J. Ball 18 19 26 20 2\$ 19

20

21

22

23

21

ADDRESS 2578 Vole Ct.

22518 UNICOURS Horn

22526 Vobe Ct.

22323 Prince Storge 22314 Prince George

22303 Rience Jeorge St. 22318 Prince George St. 22331 Prince Searce St. 22823 Buck Twit 1562 alby aldrich

ADDRESS NAME 22338 1 1703 Cali esuma 2 1718 Prince Leoral 3 5 alver d Sul 22423 Kebecca 1 Kendell 22107 Joshu dise 8 9 1502 libert 22 10 atsuras 11 22706 SA 12 22619 PRINCE GEORGE ST 13 1930 alle five_ 1 aldrich 14 ite U 22322 Ducklau Bucktry 22322 15 Har & Condo 1707 PRINCE GED. ET. 16 XOBERTAL RIBELLT 17 18 19

- 20
- 21
- 22
- 23

24

NAME 1 Mac Brockman 2 Gail Slements 3 Susanak Sherril . Km Bailara Kong 7 Mank Corte 8 Canel Corte here 1 Muleder . 10 11 Marin Bur 12 13 14 15 16 anthe 17 18 yringlel 19 Marcha 20 Vicke , A.U 21 annue 22

ADDRESS 22419 Unicorns Horn, Katy 22431 Unicorns Horn, Katy 2243 & Unicons Horn 22438 Amerry Hom 22434 UNICOAN'S HOAN 22434 Umcon 22426 UNICORNS KON For see a 22424 Unicouris parking Lot 224/8 Unicorns Horn TOO.) 22418 Unicoun's How Club -22410 HEIGN CO. 22410 UNICORNS HORN ARKING 22419 Unicoms Horn Kal 22423 Unecoins Norn Katz 22423 Unicon Harn Kates Unicon Hon Katy 22427 2242) Inich Laly 22431 Unions 22430 Katy Unicomo Hom le 1930 alily aldrich Katz

-
- 23
- 24

MAME 1 marcia Hon 2 Xen Han Kipa Cout Onnie Al isa Tod Ywoloda the Kibble He 2an Van War 10 Karen Drummond 11 William D 00 12 13 Kay Stuckn 14 Dereld & Burge 15 16 Louis Montattos 17 NLOan 18 19 20 Lette 4le 23 darsell

ADDRESS 22511 Ulivean Hain. 22511 Unicorn Horn 22611 Unecon Adu 22611 Unecon How 22607 Unicorna Horn 22602 Unicous Horn 22611 Prince Senge St 22607 Prince Skoige St. 22602 Prince George 22610 Prince George 22318 Vole Ct 2265 Prince George. 1507 Durfuy Lan 22402 Prince George 22503 Unican J 22403 & Neberra Reneell 22726 Spatswood 22202 1 Unicon Stor he Wetterturn 22329 22338 Wetherhurn 22438 S. Reh. Burnell 1614 C. of Dunmou 22327 UsheCA

10 Landilla

NAME ADDRESS 22606 UNICORN'S HORN LAND, KATY, TR. 1 Haney 1502 Durfey 2 Masey Dares Laty, lex 22726 Spatswood, Kuty , Tex Linh () Po 3 a Many Moore 22015 Joshua Kendell In. 5 Pat Harris 1534 Durfey Un. - Katy 22518 Unicorns Horn, Katy Tr. 6 Bert Jan 7 Marcy Stewart 1702 Celveryman In Katy 8 William Stewart Brenda Warden 22535 Unicornis Harn Katy 10 Herry Dote 22715 Buckhout Jane Haty 12 opi Sunn 226/9 Prince Deagest Katy X 12 Standra Hamlett 22306 Wetherbecher, Katy 13 March Blender 22319 Prince George Ica Xy Tx 14 Pam Blenden 22319 Brinic Charge, Katy, 15 Dail Clements 22431 Unicound House Katy 16 UIKI Brushwood 1715 Hoys LN 17 Lym Hakenser 22334 Unicorens How for 18 Marie E. Hohensee 22334 Unicons How Lone 22614 Prind George 19 Darbau Toy 20 Bonnie Vunder 22111 WeHurbarra 21 Mila Sartorius 22106 Wetherburn , Katy Je 22527 Uniconis Hozzi 22 Jan geelle Rich Brownin 22114 Unicom Hom In N Jarily ones 22615 Prince George

MAME Durly A here Jason Kollatschny 3 Carlton Ligon A Shawn Kollatschnyl 5 ankur Bhatt 6 Gonzalo Morales 7 Brad Hall 8 Jufb Crown Cinau (ros) 9 10 11 Erin Walsh 12 Jesse Tennant 13 Stacey Vana 14 Wandy Browning 15 Mallon Bale 111 Ryan Smedslock 17 Michael aragon 18 DRAKICE BOOK 19 Free Vacek 20 Barbara Vana 21 Kimstallmare 22

23

21

ADDRESS 1602 EARL OF DUNMORE

22311 Vobe CT

22206 Witherburn Jazin Volke CT. 22322 UOBE CT. 22411. Weatherburn 22322 Weatherburn 22303 Uobe Ct. 224134 VODE Ct. 22434 S. Rebeeca Burwell 22434 S. Rebeeca Burwell 22434 S. Rebeeca Burwell 22434 S. Rebeeca Burwell 2200 Bucktrout 2200 Bucktrout 2200 Bucktrout

22663 Prince Grorge 22203 Unicomo Hom. In. ODDI& Korlybles

1511 Barrand (t. 22019 Bucktrout La Katy 22411 Unho Ct.

NAME ADDRESS 1515 CANters Grove erond 12 1515 Carters Grove Erelyn Smith 2 1519 dailers Grou, Resie Dancia 2 1519 Carles Grove. David Garcia 1 Margaret Ellie 1527 11 11 5 1602 Carters Drove Stein Onta 6 IGU CARTORS Mar But 7 aker 1619 Cartus Srove Koseann · Carolyn Morga 1534 abby aldrich 10 Linde Mason Greisnot increased) 1526 alloby aldrich 1502 Carters Grove 11 Amil anoll 22115 Bucktrowt. 12 13 Slille 72107 14 May, Coleman, 1518 Barrand et. Janna J 15 1526 Barrand Ct. Kathe Broce, 15B Brand Ch 16 (SI) Barrand (t. 17 Æ 18 1563 Barrowd A 19 22015 Bucktrowt 20 22011 Backtraut 21 22007 Buckton 22 1502 abley aldrech 23 1506 Abby aldrick 24 Dettie Edwards

25. Jandy Reck 1514 Carters Grove 27. Bune Beegle 28. Helen Beegle 1514 Carteir Grove

APRIL 21, 1987

WILLIAMSBURG SETTLEMENT MAINTENANCE ASSOCIATION, INC.

ANNUAL MEETING

	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
NAME	ADDRESS
1. Fathleen Randall	22406 J. Rebecca Burwell
2. Mary Johnson	22507 Vobe Ct
3. Rois Hawarth	1535 Durley Love
4. Mike Baker	22214 Unicomis Tom
5. Pam + Mark Blinden	22319 Prince George
6. Jarry R.D. Sage	22322 Wetherland The
7. Hartennigh. Walsh	22434 S. Repecto Brower
8. Jane Harris	22331 Rence Dlorge St.
9. Juply Farley	22314 Wetterbern
10. Jacquer T. Milles	22103 Vobe Court
11. Gathy Ary anella	22447 S. Rebecca Burwell
- Day asy	1522 EARL OF DUNMONE
13. Kn Stell	22823 BUCKTHOUS
14. Donna Maria	22326 Bucktiont In
15. Reith & Hange Underson	22322 1
16. Linh & Loan Do	22726 SPATSWOOD.
17. Lynn Hohenser	22334 Unicoino Horn Fu
18. Mark Kondek	1526 EARL OF DUNMURE
19. 0 / perf	1722 PA/Mas Green of
20. Olivia, Bisto	22423 North Alberra Burwell
21.	
22.	
23.	
24.	
25.	
26.	
27.	
28.	
2	
30.	
31.	
32.	

APRIL 21, 1987

WILLIAMSBURG SETTLEMENT MAINTENANCE ASSOCIATION, INC.

ANNUAL MEETING

NAME ADDRESS 22 Q 1 M 1 2 3. V HORN) 4 5. 6. 7. 0 mh 8. 9. uswel 10. 11 rence n un 0 2 13. 22 6 Upl 14. 15. for 0 16. 20 17. 18. PRA FORGE 19. nm 20. 21. KYAN 2 ber 22. MO E 23. 1 1 24. 25/. 26. 27. 28. 2 30. 31. 32.

PROXY

WILLIAMSBURG SETTLEMENT MAINTENANCE ASSOCIATION, INC.

I, the undersigned, a member of the Williamsburg Settlement Maintenance Association, Inc., do hereby appoint

Dennis Cox my true and lawful attorney-in-fact and proxy, xxxxxxxx qualify quorum in my place and stead on my behalf, as though I myself were present and voting, with power of substitution, at the Annual Meeting of the Association on Tuesday, April 21, 1987, at 7:30 P.M. at 1602 Hoyt Lane, or at any recall meeting that may be held for the purpose described in said meeting notice.

48 votes

Member Wanda Allen, President Williamsburg Development Corporation 6161 Savoy Drive, Suite 900 Houston, Texas 77036 Address

<u>Heborah R.</u> Witness <u>H-16-87</u> Date Kurley

NOTICE OF ANNUAL MEETING FOR WILLIAMSBURG SETTLEMENT MAINTENANCE ASSOCIATION, INC.

This is public notice to all property owners of the Williamsburg Settlement Maintenance Association, Inc. to advise of the Annual Association meeting to review and discuss the following topics:

- I. Election of Directors four (4) positions available
- II. 1987 Expenses and Operations
- III. Any new business that may be brought before the Board at that time

This meeting will be held on Tuesday, April 21, 1987 at 7:30 P.M.

Location: 1602 Hoyt Lane Katy, Texas

Any member of record on Tuesday, April 21, 1987, is entitled to notice of and vote at the meeting. All members are cordially invited to and urged to attend. This is a secret, written ballot vote and you are entitled to one (1) vote per lot.

In order to conduct official business, a quorum of <u>one hundred fourteen</u> (114) property owners must be present either in person or by proxy.

Only those members of the Association eligible to vote according to the records of the Association will be entitled to cast a ballot (in person or by proxy) at the annual meeting. The right to vote of all members of the Association who are delinquent in the payment of the annual maintenance charge assessed by the Association against the lot(s) owned by such member, according to the records of the Association, has been suspended by the Board of Directors of the Association pursuant to the By-Laws of the Association. All such members will not be eligible to vote at this meeting unless such delinquent amounts have been paid in full (and the proceeds of such payment have been received by) Planned Community Management, Inc. on or before 5:00 P.M. on Friday, April 18, 1987, at 15995 N. Barkers Landing, Suite 162, Houston, Texas 77079. All members electing to cast their vote by proxy must use the proxy form enclosed with this notice. No other proxy form will be accepted. All proxies must be filed in person or by mail with the above referenced agency.

4/1/87

BALLOT

WILLIAMSBURG SETTLEMENT MAINTENANCE ASSOCIATION, INC.

Listed below are four (4) nominees for the four ([']) vacancies on the Board of Directors for the Williamsburg Settlemnet Maintenance Association, Inc. Nominees for the four (4) vacancies may be by writein and/or nominated from the floor at the time of the meeting. Please vote for four (4) nominees.

NOM	INEES	POSITION	TERM	FOR	
Maurice Cournoyer		Director/Incumbent	🤰 years		
Rubin 1	Kremling	Director/Incumbent	3 years		
Bob Se	ase	Director/Incumbent	3 years		
David	Evans	Director/Write-In	3 years		
		Director/Write-In	3 years		
		Director/Write-In	3 years		
		Director/Write-In	3 years		
		Director/Write-In	3 years		
MEMBER NAME:					
ADDRESS:					
DATE:	SIGNATURE:				
NOTE: PLEASE BRING THIS BALLOT TO THE MEETING. IF YOU ARE UNABLE TO ATTEND, PLEASE SEND COMPLETED BALLOT AND/OR PROXY TO THE MEETING WITH YOUR NEIGHBOR, OR RETURN TO:					
Planned Community Management, Inc. P.O. Box 219223 Houston, Texas 77218 (713) 870-0585					

WILLIAMSBURG SETTLEMENT MAINTENANCE ASSOCIATION, INC.

I, the undersigned, a member of the Williamsburg Settlement Maintenance Association, Inc., do hereby appoint_______ my true and lawful attorney-in-fact and proxy, to vote or qualify quorum in my place and stead on my behalf, as though I myself were present and voting, with power of substitution, at the Annual Meeting of the Association on Tuesday, April 21, 1987, at 7:30 P.M. at 1602 Hoyt Lane, or at any recall meeting that may be held for the purpose described in said meeting notice.

Member

Address

Witness

Date

PROXY

<u>David G. Evans</u> - David lives at 22435 S. Rebecca Burwell with his wife Marilyn and two daughters, Ashley 6 and Lauren 1. They have lived in and out of the Katy area for the past ten years. Prior to moving to Williamsburg Settlement, they lived in London, England where he was Regional Manager - Central Europe for National Supply Company. Two years ago they moved back to the United States and he is currently Product Manager for National Supply Company. He knows he could contribute to the community as he takes great pride in where he lives and support maintaining our investment. The Deed Restriction and Architectural Control Committee have to be dealt with on a number one priority. These are the two committees that affect our property values and community the most. He feels that he could benefit the Association by providing his ideas and opinions and listening to the comments of the residents. He will appreciate your support in the upcoming election.

Rubin Kremling - Wife - Leah, daughters - Stacey 7, Sheri 5, and Shelley 2. Rubin has been a resident of Williamsburg Settlement for over seven (7) years. He has a great deal of concern about the quality and latitude of services provided by our Maintenance Association. Rubin has been employed in Houston's commercial real estate market and property management field for the past eleven years, and feels he can contribute experience and qualities that could prove to be beneficial to the Association. He is currently serving as and/or is affiliated with the following organizations - Real Estate Broker, licensed in the State of Texas, Certified Property Manager (CPM) designation from the Institute of Real Estate Management, President, Tex-Sun Property Management Co., Inc. a commercial real estate management and consulting organization, President, Tex-Sun Commercial Brokerage, Inc., a commercial leasing and brokerage company, member of Board of Directors (Secretary) of the San Jacinto Place Municipal Utility District No. 2. After returning from service in Viet Nam, he graduated from the University of Houston with a degree in finance. He believes everyone should feel the need to properly organize the Maintenance Association to protect and preserve the integrity of the subdivision. The value of the properties depends greatly on how Williamsburg Settlement measures up against Nottingham Country and the other more affluent subdivision on the south side of I-10. In order to insure a profitable future for your investments, now is the time for each of you to become involved with the Maintenance Association and come together as a unified organization.

<u>Maurice Cournoyer</u> - married, two sons. Maurice has been a resident of Williamsburg Settlement for three (3) years. Undergraduate degree in business administration with an accounting minor. His experience as a supervisor in the IRS Department of the US Treasury has prepared him to operate effectively with people. During the last couple of years, he has become increasingly concerned with the degradation of many lots in the community. He supports the enforcement of Deed Restrictions to improve and maintain the atmosphere of the community. He also feels that a major objective of the Maintenance Association should be the improvement of the overall value of the homes.

Robert D. Sease, Jr. - Wife - Cynthia, daughters - Krista 12, Leslie 10. Bob has lived in Williamsburg Settlement for three (3) years and has served on the WSMA Board since it was started in 1985. He holds a Bachelor of Science Degree in Mechanical Engineering, has ten (10) years experience in Project Engineering and is a registered professional engineer in two (2) states. He has been employed with Marathon Oil for fourteen (14) years and is currently manager of Corporate Purchasing. Since his election to the WSMA Board in 1985, he has served as Communications Director and has been involved with the newsletter and the resident directory. He also has had previous experience with Houston area Maintenance Associations, right-of-way, acquisitions, right-of-way easements, construction and land acquisition. He has consistently supported communication to residents, enforcement of Deed Restrictions, fee collection, and believes in strong resident participation and responsibility to insure Williamsburg Settlement as a quality residential community. He will appreciate your support on April 21st.